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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 4:42 PM

To: 'Richard.Perez@hklaw.com'

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: Lobbyist Registration (INQ 12-152)

Mr. Perez,

You asked if a lawyer composing and signing a letter challenging a County bidder’s Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise (DBE) certification needs to register as a lobbyist.

Because the decision regarding de-certification will not be heard or reviewed by the County Commission,
any County Board or County Committee, the attorney is not required to register as a lobbyist. (See the
County Code at Sec. 2-11.1 (s)(1)(b).)

As background, the DBE Certification Program is a federal program designed for business owners
deemed socially and economically disadvantaged. Decisions regarding de-certification and appeals are
governed by 49 CFR Part 26 and ultimately reside with the U.S. Department of Transportation.

In the current case, the attorney’s letter will be directed to the County’s Small Business Development
Division of SPEE, which initially certified the bidder based on federal guidelines. (Miami-Dade County is a
Unified Certification Program member and processes applications for DBE certification.) No issues other
than the DBE challenge will be addressed. In an abundance of caution, another lawyer, who is registered
to lobby in the County, will deliver the DBE challenge letter to the Clerk of the Board, the Procurement
Department and the County Attorney’s Office.

Your handling of the DBE challenge in the manner outlined above is prudent and will not violate the
County’s lobbying ordinance.

Sincerely,

VICTORIA FRIGO, STAFF ATTORNEY
Phone: 305 350-0601
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Richard.Perez@hklaw.com [mailto:Richard.Perez@hklaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 10:19 AM
To: Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
Subject: Lobbyist Registration Question

Thank you for taking my call. Here are the facts that we discussed:

Facts:



2

1. A lawyer -- an expert in the field of DBE Certification -- sends a letter to the Certification Division of the Small Business
Department (the "DBE Challenge Letter"). The DBE Challenge Letter addresses only the question of whether a DBE
should be de-certified by the Department. It is our understanding that this decision -- outlined in federal regulations --
will not be made by the County Commission, County Board or County Committee. The lawyer signing the letter is not a
registered lobbyist.

2. The challenged DBE is a bidder in a current procurement matter.

3. Another lawyer -- a registered lobbyist -- delivers the DBE Challenge Letter (now a public record) to the clerk of the
board, the procurement department and the county attorney's office.

Question:

Does the lawyer signing the DBE Challenge Letter need to register as a lobbyist if the lawyer's activities are limited to
writing and signing the DBE Challenge Letter?

Best regards,

Richard Perez | Holland & Knight

Partner

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3000 | Miami FL 33131

Phone 305.789.7630 | Fax 305.789.7799

richard.perez@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
________________________________________________
Add to address book | View professional biography

****IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
IMPOSED BY THE IRS, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS
COMMUNICATION (INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS) IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF (I)
AVOIDING TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, OR (II)
PROMOTING, MARKETING, OR RECOMMENDING TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY TAX-RELATED
MATTER HEREIN.****

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.


